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Michael Gordichuk  
City of Winnipeg 
Water and Waste Department 
1120 Waverly St. 
Winnipeg MB R3T 0P4 

Dear Michael Gordichuk: 

Re: Brady Road Resource Management Facility, Environmental Act Licence 
No. 3081 R – Cell 33 Construction Approval 

Receipt of your February 17, 2021 design drawings for proposed Cell 33 at 
the Brady Road Resource Management Facility is acknowledged in accordance with 
Clause 38 of Environment Act Licence No. 3081 R. 

Upon review of the design drawings, I have concluded they comply with 
the intent and requirements of the licence, and, therefore, you are hereby approved to 
construct the new waste cell, as submitted, subject to the following terms and 
conditions: 

1. The Licencee shall notify Environment Officer Edwin Yazon at
Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca and Acting Regional Supervisor Nada Suresh at
Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca five to ten days prior to construction initiation, in
accordance with Schedule B of the Waste Management Facility Regulation.

2. The Licencee shall ensure that all liner integrity, construction and inspection
activities are in accordance with Clause 32 through 37.

3. The Licencee shall not set the new waste cell into operation, or allow any solid
waste into the new waste cell until Environment Officer Edwin Yazon has issued
written authorization.
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If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Edwin Yazon at 
Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca or 431-335-2554. 

Yours sincerely, 

Original Signed By 
Shannon Kohler, Director 
The Environment Act 

cc: Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Siobhan Burland Ross, Edwin Yazon - Environmental Approvals 
Ash Raichura, Geoff Reimer – City of Winnipeg 
Public Registries 
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